

LAS Consulting
1930 Village Center Circle 3 #577
Las Vegas, NV. 89134
(702) 499-6469-cell
(702) 946-0857

RECEIVED
AUG 23 2018
Dept of Planning
City of Las Vegas

August 23, 2018

Mr. Courey Stewart, Planning Department
City of Las Vegas
333 N. Rancho, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, NV 8910

RE: SUP-73907 - Planning Commission Agenda item 17

Dear Mr. Stewart:

Please accept this letter as our request to hold the above referenced item until the October 9, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda. The special use permit needs to be corrected for a 5300 square foot restaurant with alcohol. We will pay the renotification fee of \$750 to renotify the application for a restaurant with alcohol.

Yours truly,

Lucy Stewart

Lucy Stewart

Cc: Peter Lowenstein
Paul Bengston

SUP-73907